AGENDA
Regular Drainage Meeting
Monday, January 9, 2023, 9:30 a.m.
Hardin County Emergency Operations Center (EOC)
1031 Edgington Ave., Eldora, IA
This meeting will be held electronically and in-person.
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at:
https://us02web.zoom.us/|/82075672007

. Open Meeting
. Approve Agenda
. Approve Minutes

Documents:
12 14 2022 - MINUTES.PDF

. Approve Claims For Payment

Documents:

PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 1-13-23.PDF

. DD 55 Div. 3 - Discuss W Possible Action - Construction Of Pond

Documents:

HARLEY YODER - POTENTIAL POND SITE - MEET W TRUSTEES 1-9-23.PDF
DD 55 DIV 3 - 1981 FRONT.PDF

. Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Interest Rates
. Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Utility Permit Application

Documents:

UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION ACROSS DRAINAGE DISTRICT - MODIFIED
WITH HAZERDOUS PIPELINE SECTION - 1-5-23.PDF

. Discuss W Possible Action - Local Contractors Meeting
. Discuss W Possible Action - New Work Order Requests

Documents:


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

DD 14 WO 342.PDF
DD 14 AL 12-1-22.PDF
DD 14 - 1909 FRONT.PDF

10. Other Business

11. Adjourn Meeting


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/a991f37e-9410-465d-98aa-4d0a7a0aa94a

1/5/23, 12:14 PM 12/14/2022 - Minutes

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
12/14/2022 - Minutes

1. Open Meeting
Open Meeting Hardin County Chairperson BJ Hoffman. Also present were Trustee Lance Granzow, Trustee
Renee McClellan; Lee Gallentine of Clapsaddle Garber Associates; Dan Kumrow; Mike Bostrom; Matt Topp;
Michael Pearce, Network Specialist; and Michelle Witt, Drainage Clerk.

2. Approve Agenda

Motion by Granzow to approve the agenda. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

3. Introductions/Attendance
Introductions were made and attendance was verified.

4. DD 56 - Discuss W Possible Action - Damage Claims
Witt stated we had two damage claims at our last meeting submitted by Mike Bostrom and Merlyn Hegland.
Witt stated she verified that Bostrom had 9.18 acres and his total was $13,854.46 using USDA crop insurance
prices for 2022 at $6.86. Hoffman asked Bostrom if he had anything to add to that. Bostrom stated that is
accurate. Granzow stated Witt had the yield at 220. Bostrom stated he had his report from this year, and it was
242. Granzow stated he was just pointing that out. Granzow asked if Witt wrote that on his claim that it was
220 bushels per acre. Bostrom stated that was what he put on his original claim. Witt stated that is what she
went off of the claim that was filed at the closing hearing. Granzow stated the other discussion we had when
we talked about it before, | know you didn’t out any inputs in, so should this be less than less. Granzow stated
he knows Bostrom used fertilizer. Bostrom stated he put dry fertilizer down. Granzow stated he is assuming he
sprayed it. Bostrom stated that is correct. Granzow stated he we should probably subtract the inputs we
discussed. Granzow asked if that was fair enough. Bostrom stated that was fine. Granzow asked what Bostrom
would estimate that out to be, 200 per acre? Bostrom stated 250 or so. Bostrom asked what Granzow was
asking him for again. Granzow stated for the inputs. Bostrom stated his dry fertilizer was around $200.
Granzow stated he was subtracting, so the cost of the seed. Bostrom stated around 3-350. Granzow stated he
thought around $200. Hoffman asked Gallentine to be the calculator. Gallentine stated he would. Granzow
stated he would subtract those two costs off. Gallentine asked if it was $300 an acre. Hoffman stated so it
would be $300 multiplied by 9.18. Gallentine stated it would be $2,754. Hoffman stated it would be
$13,854.46-2754. Gallentine stated it is $11,100.46. Granzow asked if that sounded right to Bostrom. Bostrom
stated that was ok with him. Hoffman stated we should probably approve these separate as we go then.

Motion by McClellan to accept Mike Bostrom’s damage claim in the amount of $11,100.46. Second by
Granzow.

In additional discussion on the motion, Granzow asked Matt Topp since he walked in on the middle of the
discussion if he was good with the decision or if he wanted to know how they reached their decision. Topp
stated he went to the wrong place first. Hoffman apologized. Granzow asked if Topp wanted to know how they
came up with the number. Topp stated he was good. Dan Kumrow stated he had a question. Kumrow stated
this is about Bostrom and Hegland, did this area of corn just not produce or was it a lesser yield? Granzow
stated it was not a lesser yield. Granzow stated it would have been a crop damage, but they got in prior to the
crop being planted, in Mike’s case and it was too late to plant. Hoffman stated so potential gains. Granzow
stated so there were less inputs than he put in. Kumrow stated when they started, if he remembers right, there
was a set number of years they were getting paid for because of compaction also, wasn’t there? Granzow
stated that was future years. Kumrow stated so they did not figure anything for this year’s crop. Granzow
stated that was correct. Kumrow stated so that makes sense. Hoffman stated these are good points. Granzow
stated we had to get all of this verified by the Right of Way Agent as to how this was negotiated. Granzow
stated we have a copy of that email up here if you would like to see that. Kumrow stated that was ok. Topp
asked he just wanted to know how much more this is going to cost the landowners. Granzow stated so far, we
have approved $11,100.46.

All ayes. Motion carried.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/GenerateMinutesFile?id=1627&agendalD=2151 1/3



1/5/23, 12:14 PM 12/14/2022 - Minutes

Hoffman stated the next item up for discussion is Merlyn Hegland’s claim. Witt stated Merlyn is not here with
us today to discuss this claim, but she spoke with him over the phone so he could help to clarify some things
with his claim. Witt stated Merlyn’s original claim stated that he planted some in July to keep the weeds down,
there was not much crop because frost had already hurt it. Witt stated she spoke with him, he had 40-50%
moisture so he took what he planted and dumped it. Granzow asked if that was on corn. Granzow stated he
planted some so he doesn’t really know how to go about this claim. Granzow stated there is about 19 acres
here. Witt stated he claimed 19 acres, according to the paperwork drawn up by the Right of Way agent there
was 18.99 acres. So, about the same, but she used 18.99 in her calculation. Granzow stated he would like to
know how many of that was actually planted. Witt stated she was under the impression that the entire 18.99
acres was planted. Granzow stated this is a little more interesting because he did plant it. He put the inputs in
after the work was already done, he worked the field and planted it. Granzow stated he took the crop, the
moisture may have been pretty high, there could be damages on moisture on crop loss, but he dumped it. Witt
stated that is correct. Kumrow stated so what you are saying is that Hegland went out and combined it was too
wet, so he dumped it in the field somewhere? Granzow stated that is what Hegland told our Clerk. A
landowner asked why he did not blend it. Granzow stated he does not know he was not there. Topp asked how
much he wanted. Hoffman stated $30, 613.78. Hoffman stated he is not a farmer or a former 4h member so he
would like someone to explain why you would want to plant something in July to keep weeds down. Kumrow
stated that is logical. Hoffman stated it is logical to do that. Kumrow stated it depends on what your seed is
priced at. Kumrow stated to control the weeds, so you don’t have a mess. Granzow stated assuming you don’t
put any fertilizer or anything else down there with it. Topp stated so he wants $1,500 an acre for it? Hoffman
stated approximately, yes. Granzow stated his problem with this one is that he went and planted. Hoffman
stated it is almost $1,600 an acre. Granzow stated if he left it bare like Bostrom did then it is truly a claim.
Granzow stated he does not even know if he put the inputs into it other than the seed. Granzow stated he does
not even know what type of seed he put into it just to keep the weeds down. Granzow stated he understands
the concept of it, he just does not understand. Gallentine stated he is also wanting $15 bushel an acre more
than Bostrom asked for too. Gallentine stated Hegland put down 235 whereas Bostrom had 220. Hoffman
stated the thing is, this is not money that comes out of his pocket. Hoffman stated it comes out of the
landowner’s pockets, so he wants to very equitable, but he also wants to have some logic to it. Kumrow stated
$1,600 an acre is kind of extreme. Granzow stated he does not know anyone that just dumps corn. Kumrow
stated he does not either. Granzow stated even if you blend it or got 100 bushel an acre you got something.
Topp asked if you agree to give him $20,000 instead of the $30,000 if he can sue. Granzow stated he cannot.
Hoffman stated the evidence is on the person to prove it. Hoffman stated Mr. Bostrom is here today to prove
what he did or did not do. Granzow stated he planted it, if he got half rate then he got half rate. Granzow
stated don’t report me 0 because you dumped it. Hoffman stated the other thing is, Lance if you could verify
here, he is claiming 235 bushels per acre of very immature corn. Hoffman asked where he gets that number.
Granzow stated he got that off of the rest of it. Granzow stated Bostrom actually got 242 this year, but only
turned in 220. Topp stated he does not want to make anyone mad and has no reason not to believe what
Bostrom says but he does not know Hegland. Topp asked if he got any federal crop money for this. Granzow
stated that he probably did not. Kumrow stated that the rest of the crop probably did good, so he probably did
not receive any federal money. Topp asked if Bostrom got $1,100 an acre what if we gave Merlyn that same
deal. Granzow asked if everyone was ok with that. Topp stated he was ok with that. Kumrow stated he is ok
with that. Hoffman stated you’re going to get billed for it. Bostrom stated he did not put in a crop, so he did not
have all of the inputs as Hegland had. Topp stated Hegland probably didn’t either. Hoffman asked if you plant in
July, do you honestly believe you will get a full yield? Hoffman stated he knows Harry Stein and he doesn’t
think Harry Stein would tell him he would get 235 in July. Topp stated if he gets the same amount per acre that
Bostrom does, how can he be mad? Granzow stated that is a fair statement. Hoffman stated you can’t argue
that. Hoffman stated so that number would be $20,900. Gallentine stated if you figure per acre, it is $1,209.20
exactly on Bostrom’s. Gallentine stated Merlyn’s would be $22,962.72. Granzow stated that was less inputs,
right? Gallentine stated that was what you were paying Bostrom divided by the number of acres multiplied by
the number of acres for Hegland. Gallentine stated it was just straight math, he did not figure anything else in
there. Granzow stated he is ok with that number if everyone else is. Topp stated they are the only three at the
meeting. Hoffman stated that is the thing, as county supervisors when they put their Trustee hats on, they are
representing the best interest of the drainage districts. Topp stated $1,200 an acre a year ago is more than
anyone thought they were going to get. Kumrow stated it seems like a logical answer. Hoffman stated he thinks
it is equitable. Kumrow stated he just wants to know if he really dumped the corn. Topp stated if that is what
he says then that is what it is. Hoffman stated that is why we found the middle ground.

Motion by Granzow to accept Merlyn Hegland’s damage claim in the amount of $22,962.72. Second by
McClellan.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/GenerateMinutesFile?id=1627&agendalD=2151 2/3



1/5/23, 12:14 PM 12/14/2022 - Minutes

In additional discussion on the motion, Hoffman asked how we know there was not an insurance payout?
Granzow stated he thinks the insurance would be the price of the whole field if the yield is dead. Hoffman
stated he is just not familiar, so he is trying to learn something. Granzow stated you cannot segregate that little
section out. Kumrow stated federal crop insurance is designed for things like a flood or drought. Kumrow stated
if you kill it with a bunch of herbicides on accident that is not paid under federal crop damage.

All ayes. Motion carried.

5. Comments/Discussion
Topp stated he had a question. Topp asked Gallentine if the district was divided up now. Gallentine stated the
districts were split up as far as classification as far as things are paid for. Gallentine stated it is still one district
56 west and 56 east. Topp asked if that was always this way. Gallentine stated it was not. Gallentine stated it
was split when they did the classification hearing and the reclassification hearing. Topp asked date did it get
split? Topp stated he was asked to ask that question. Gallentine stated that a long time ago he does not
remember that. Witt stated she will try and look on her phone. Kumrow stated so there is now an east an a
west and they take care of their own districts, is that correct. Granzow stated the cost of this project is getting
split out of both districts. Gallentine stated that is correct % goes to the east and % goes to the west. Topp
stated so from now on there is an east and a west. Gallentine stated so if something is done on the main in the
east portion the west will not pay for it. Gallentine stated anything that is done on the new pipe the west will
only pay for it because it only serves the west now. Gallentine asked Witt if she found anything yet. Witt stated
her phone does not get good signal in her she is in the process of downloading the report. Gallentine stated he
thinks it was a couple of years ago. Witt stated she thinks so, it was definitely before her time. Gallentine stated
it was before they had plans for the project. Kumrow asked if the districts share the same money. Gallentine
stated they will not. Topp stated he came in late and asked if they have a total amount for the project. Granzow
stated there is not because we just approved these damage claims and there will likely be one more bill from
engineering. Witt stated that was correct. Witt stated she handed out an estimate at the last meeting and has
the same ones with her at this meeting. Witt stated her phone finally pulled up the reclassification report. Witt
stated the meeting had to have been in 2020 sometime when the report was dated. Granzow asked Witt if she
had copies of the estimate. Witt stated she did and handed them out to the landowners that were interested.
Witt stated for those that want to pay early she can get put together a new estimate including the 2 claims +
the interest through October 01, 2023, and send a new estimate out. Topp stated his mom would like that.
Topp stated his mom will probably stop in next week sometime if that is ok. Witt stated that is fine. Witt stated
she is expecting one more bill but does not know that amount. Witt stated as long as that is fine. Topp stated
that is ok as long as they can pay early.

6. Other Business

7. Adjourn Meeting
Motion by Granzow to adjourn. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/GenerateMinutesFile?id=1627&agendalD=2151 3/3



Hardin County

Drainage Claims with Pay Date of 1/13/2023

DD 6 Investigate tile blowout to main Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc 579.95
DD 42 Investigation of blowouts to main Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc 659.15
DD56 Attendance of meeting for improvement project Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc 595.00
Total Regular Payables: 0.00

Total Stamped Warrants: 1,834.10

1/6/2023 9:14:50 AM Page 1 of 1



B72235300002: 67,2235400001 872235400003 872236300001

872235300004 87223540000 872235400006 872236300003

¢

862202100007 862202200004




- !
| ! ' 3
: | ] 2
1 26 i | [
g ] '3 ! | ;; !
{.1 | } | | i |
‘: ’ l ! w 34 /4.
! { | = |
' -‘ A1 (24,4’. |
; I | 1 i = | ELLER FEED LOTS |
1, g 1 ES ‘ u ; :
[ | l ? l | 4 g y
g (S W '§ 7 20_ e 21 —| = — = e 7 il - = _ B —**—"23" 72\ o5 TR i DIV'SION NO3, DRAINAGE DISTR]CT ;
) Iy o e e iy Btas g < 544 = i
|J I | s H < \ l
!; ’ | @) i g
"; : v 1 DISTRICT |BOUNDARY HARDIN CO. |[OWA
.‘ ,‘ ;;. z . ' & ]
_ i | | & A f SCALE 1[1=1200
: | | | A ; 12 A \ !
' f i 'g | | e s KENNETH I
{ i i :
a0 | | E MEIER 77 PLAT PREPARED
i ! wi
.1- | | | & . | RE-CLASSIF ICAT!Q
i ' i [ B B e ) L L
| | | s : e P e e T oy B P e N PBENEFITS SEPT
! e e e it B SEF X g F T FF F LT E I I T T A IS T T i ud. L] \ .
| | DISTRICT [BOUNDARY Y
! / L,KD C. MEIER
i i{ | l BY. K
I ‘. 1{ i ‘
i I Y | S
; 14 e —— ot JOHN GRAHAM
E i | 1 2 et | PR e | {
| i ' ; " g N ! | ROBERT HOFFMAN
1 { 1’4 : A i i !
H CORPE L INE——>1 BEATRICE\E; ERALD ARLENE i i = ,
I I TN b HOUCK W. KERMIT G ; | | | [7 Y W oo LEGEND _L_ HOLLIS E. RYKEN |
A T Houcw‘M HIND MAN o Dok | ' o= <Y | INTERIOR DIVIDES
4 | 1 s B ot , - R/ (¥ | | | COMMISSIONE|
B | 1% ‘\A | 5 i siinca! Lﬁii oW - o T i it N s DIRECTION :OF BRAINAGE 8 -
g |8 O 30 L e = i 3384 374, g0 4| o A LIl 3‘4>- 31 np A |
B (| i - o bl T i ik I M.|EARMS INC '
: H | . s 7 A o
: i s HANSON gty Wy . || [Tx | e 7 20— )7
g i ' J4R . o - Vi | ! /¢
! ¢ M i /_,_\_( L-.‘E‘-)""' “‘""‘r'r.._‘\ I O Va J W “fe WAYNE ME! ER !
| ¥ 5.; oy g f B A RANCH 5 /
: i !‘ ____::' _______________ \\ Ve T .
i | i 5155 T K5 | i
] | ! i \ N £ LSy H— At e Sy o e 2 |
4 ./ N 224, \ 2v.55. N 34,228 H AN 9(_ £y LL; .3}2,/7ﬂ. RALP H3a~;’43 ,f ’345 9 A =2 [ ;
% | J L EE / : / Eﬂ%’égucg EITEL F GELHAUS /LEQ ' / race ~ ||’slerart/¢lune ' [|OPEN CH|ANNEL - CONSTRUCTED
: C.4 NW RS ./~ CHURCH _ s ,-s—&-/ : STREYFELLER|| | | L1 e =vT 21 DIV
i : Lf L 1 | " i ‘ 1! - j —_— e ——  —— ‘ E k_’_‘jfw Y 4 RR -~ s H
ES : ” ; ! —— —
: | i L P 4VIRGIN WHIECHMAN i 557
‘ i # ) —
3 i | O \/JA HWY. 175 / i {;N L A ), [ Dw - *zah?—ﬂ: = e
4 T e e i L e : e S e SRR W [ S L e '.; o D3 A Sy == X g xS z = f’??" e TEES “—' ‘e
g g F:r i BES | ZaAYgy ARI AL FRED] e s /”;IMARVIN* :I/M g
|t ; r AMUNDSON w IPHYLL|S e
| x I B, /4
| RADLAND || <@ sl L R ] .LEP/P'-R 17 < -
i FARMS - o k8 1 } 2 , =
| I INC. z z e ern 5w / DENE H AZY ‘ s
| ' R e e el s R ol S Tt |l e OPEN CHANNEL 7 CONSTRUCTED il
' f wWo < ‘ = = i
§ JAMES Oyf VIVIAN /‘1 23 s | = E o !ECHMANN\ AS D lVf 31 D.D. 55. I 1‘
GA. z 5 | o B EraAL '
| AMUNDSON - 2 . el MERRILL '
! & i A W IECHMANN
i | o Ve it S VRO,
—_— -311— R T R — Tga l > T 3255 _;A_T; e/ ¢ : ‘ e \LO{ LOIS 3;""?-
/, ,’l _________
e SIGURD HYLAND & : //
| | - ca e sl NHE D Ll e ndee Rl Y
‘ o —HERMAN RENERE ol b {ALD [ ALVIN A e me
; o : : \ 1 74 78 A T/E
7 | Fg.4¥R7|||38.4/5 AUER 774 | J14. Holudgg 324 4 / |
in. kJ “/s DON-—TGRANNER 2.}/ RAYMOND o / NERE | lwiLLiam E. i GEORGE
{ ; ETHE N i | f ¢ INEZ | i\ FAUST
AN e ol f
. Lvictor v |4 AMmy e f \ RAHFELOT | 7" |
\ ! i -
. JOHNSON \ I | k | Mo
' I ! J A ‘_‘L ) i IL Ll L —a—— e 337 g TRIT
=mEe . - L= s e e e N T 7R 37 S A e A 72 34 Boide e BN R T 394 e T\ /
! = E ! M ERR
I w i . o ; GILBERT z ~ ,
| | 1 DISTR ICT’ BOUNDARY | ] K - /,’ \\ : :' ;/ |DU BBERKE / < 24.05 4. i—__?: | v !
{ : ! wi i i o 1 '
H i x . . ‘ 35 HIRY / ;
i l z o. - v J/ N - / #
i ] © A 1 e 0 I | » A4 MARTIN # HIL /AROLD
| | | | HE|LD | - BEBERISC | DRAKETEE AL, = 5 el s~ L —\A:;EVERETJ S WILLIAB‘/{MAT!LDA ,//1 7 HELOL LARP A s7secker ot BLO
(| - — g 5 W ul 7e4 34| 374 = e FP 4. 7| 5T : clO. L 01 ' ' e
l e LAND (INC. ‘ . DRAKE, AGENT394 (e gl T sl i e s U 1 BB EHER Beds oLl 0 ! 3““ :/ | Lo -
H [ ! e et Lo < I  UHRHAMMER , o ! r
| | ; , e iNeE PR e s oy N | N
! H ‘ v s e f o [ g | > = ELVA E. DUBBERKE || ,
i i o [0 o4 / i i
H a : — /q: e w 1 & - 5 ( i LA i L P
il i // o 1 Q 3 - /i | |i // g | l
}; _—J | >« )/"ﬁ" x U < // !1 | —r S i | i ,T{
L - o S - i s . — — St i e s P > 395 |[2z.224 il
e —_—— —_ - 4 — = S T e = G 4 s 324 Y W I2 54 SA. T ZaA. yo 4 o 7 zeA. | PLLE { iAares F7H4 ‘{\ B
P | g ] — y -~
: i -5 | Oz i S R A e N !
I | H i g ul ! { / i | ; / r"‘\ s i
L | | | I ‘J, i S L HENRY C. LINN r/ i ’f /' / / B ok =l i |
i i1 - 3 x T 4 J
;i iT it W= \,\u_, - /: ~_|{TRUST) - \ j p / R LYMAN//WA KER \ o 1
i > ’ e : / / . | @ ‘
I I . PAUL VERA ! { oo Ll 1' \ i | \\ GENpIS i PHULIP BRINKHIEVER s f;! WA}KER 10 ARLAN o DARE (50 = ia
H H E - L o ¥ - - ! Vo 7 _ v. | .
} - i - i v = = BRiN v b W Ser e ||| 7  BRINKMEYER 1 /%%, Sl i Ghes BT 0, LAN/ISAU palie e Y s
¥ H ’ Qz WaLLA e Eap i ‘ (KiME ¢ L MJLANDAU |
f | | l | & oz (osene e ET | AMEL A EE’:R;!NK.‘IE#E,R Y2 INT. Jj;b'{ iy AL . {
! !!! ' l ’ﬁ)\ MASO 2 J_ ,w—-k\ /r“*---hlL- ___‘-_’/ , / /,‘/ / -
' I O <™\ £ E-u_/f\}f I'VaMﬂS'fr—?—-uf 5 : / / L /
! i T * ‘ DEaung ) 775 | l,j \ 3 7 7 U‘— j | 4 -
el TR ) __._..I. E h,‘_ﬁ,”,_.___J o S e (B RNIRE AR N ool i i ST S A LS IR e S i e s e ff_f?_f”_ﬁj___ \1\‘ — t_—f! ——— I e d— ss——— _/_...r:‘ = = e TV Pa T i 5379, = ,4 3741444 T "30.518 7. T3E A
5 e ——————— e e e e e e T T ) e e | T aA. 374 757, / . W Fzp .
| ] T “‘\ o\ \ Pl / / ARTHUR C.MANNETTER MYRT e o
i } ' l".\ » e 7 . » LL'
= | t , TN e /\ , (NN b5 ,
l N ! = / { ) |
’ i l ;. N ] \, - ) | N\ 7 yaat CHMANN | A HAN SION oWl | ] " l
i | ~ed | N gl RN . L~ T [KERMIT MIE o L 1% | :
i ! \ \ B , = o / - l'w ) CARL |# IRENE || u | _
{: I WIALTER £ ALICE \ TTY | EMIL/|W. 4 IDA" | MARTIN | GARNET . = TEA | W
13 B l { ;Li - L —L T / z P | EY ER | )_'j
| ' 224 3224 OELS|ICHER 74| || 992 R (NKMEYER %4 |## KIELSME}JER 27 e leed 2. 4 —
i ‘ l NEUBAUER § i ’_,( { . B [ i e | i Wl 1
) i j ! ) e S |
| : = = AN e [ f Lo el ,
i o ' ‘ l \ _ l f / . ' \ e | <
! : e i ! : = | Lyl s
T - | | Sl & e * J * * e ] | |
E I | 1 | =1 - . = e e . ———t-——7 == i ——t— =R e
N SR IS S E—" - W —— G R EE Y G e [ R Rl | 2 | . s |
| : i ; : | o = . WAINE 4 e H H |
} | | | o | DOROTHY || DISTRIQT BOUNDARY| —— i
i | { ; b DUBBERKE - 1
R ¢ H ! 1 ARLAN |# DARLYS || CARROLL {fRUTH; ROB 4 OLl / { ; ! 1
| =t ey .l i e _ ELLER i ESPE | TE:S-PE ELE T [ I [ i '
AT (| | . | L j5a / il % | !
i ' I | . | . | |
| | i ! i
: ' O i | \ [ li : | | i 1
{ I ] i L . 1 § S ji Ve T A B . PR LW SN
id s e 1 B LT e Mol ski b ~_____~____l___ i o Tt T R 00 e BN | | S S o (S i ! e e e e et e St e WS T e N z ' g .
[ ’ ey - R~-22\W ' : ; i bel W :;tfg._g i el L



1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1
ELDORA, IA 50627

(641) 939-8108

HARDIN COUNTY
DRAINAGE DISTRICT
UTILITY PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicant:
Company Name
Address
City State Zip
Applicant Contact: ( ) -
Name Phone
Email
Utility Type:

Drainage District(s) Crossed:

Facilities Crossed (specific tile, open ditch):

Description of Work:

(Location plan of
proposed utility must
be attached.)

Pursuant to Code of lowa Section 468.186, approval is hereby requested for the right, privilege and authority to construct,
operate and maintain utilities on, over, across or beneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts, subject to the
attached Requirements for Construction On, Over, Across or Beneath Established Drainage District. Failure to comply
with said requirements shall be ground for revocation of the permit by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors.

Applicant Signature Date

Submit Form and Location Plan To: Hardin County Auditor’s Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Fax (641) 939-8225
drainage@hardincountyia.gov

For Office Use Only

Application Approval:

By: Date:
Board of Supervisor Chairman, Acting as Drainage District Trustee

APPROVED PERMIT #:

PAGE 1



1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1
ELDORA, IA 50627

(641) 939-8108

REQUIREMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION ON, OVER, ACROSS
OR BENEATH ESTABLISHED DRAINAGE DISTRICT

Upon issuance of a permit for utilities on, over, across or beneath established Hardin County Drainage Districts, the
applicant shall be governed by these requirements and shall comply with all conditions contained herein.

SECTION I — Standard Requirements

1. The Applicant shall furnish the Drainage District, or its representative, plats showing the exact location of the
proposed construction. If it is found that such locations are in conflict with the present or proposed facilities and
that a more desirable location is possible, the Applicant shall review such possible alignment changes. No
construction is to commence with the drainage facility without an approved application.

2. Upon approval of the application, and prior to the commencement of any construction, the Applicant is required to
pay a prepaid inspection fee made payable to County Treasurer’s Office. The prepaid inspection fee shall be
equal to $2,000 per crossing of any of the Drainage District’s facilities (by way of illustration, if an application
includes a scope of work that would result in crossing over the Drainage District’s tile in three (3) locations, the
prepaid inspection fee would be $6,000). Within thirty (30) days after completion of the installation, the Drainage
District or its designee shall remit any unused portions of the prepaid inspection fee to the Applicant, along with a
statement for services rendered. Inspection fees and cost in excess of the prepaid inspection fee are the
responsibility of the Applicant.

3. Applicant shall comply with lowa One-Call requirements prior to commencing any work.

4. The Drainage District shall provide Applicant access to maps or other information regarding the location of all
known drainage district facilities so that reasonable care may be taken by Applicant to avoid un-necessary
damage to said drainage district facilities.

5. The Applicant shall hold the Drainage District harmless from any damage that may result to the Drainage District
facility because of the construction or maintenance of the utility, and shall reimburse the Drainage District for any
expenditures that the Drainage District may have to make on said Drainage District facilities resulting from
Applicant’s construction and installation of utilities, or their subsequent repair or modification.

6. The Applicant shall take all reasonable precaution during the construction of said utility to protect and safeguard
the lives and property of the public and adjacent property owners and shall hold the Drainage District harmless
from any damages or losses that may be sustained by adjacent property owners on account of such construction
operations. Further, Applicant agrees to replace, repair or reimburse all damages to private property occasioned
by Applicant’s installation of subsequent modification or repairs.

7. The Drainage District assumes no responsibility for damages to the Applicants property occasioned by any
construction or maintenance operation of said Drainage District facilities, subsequent to Applicant’s installation.

8. A copy of a certificate of insurance naming the County/Drainage District as additional insured for their permit work
shall be provided to the County Auditor prior to installation. The limit of liability under the insurance policy shall not
be less than $1,000,000 per occurrence.

9. The Applicant agrees to give the Drainage District twenty-four (24) hours (Saturday and Sunday excluded) notice
of its intention to commence construction on any lands within the jurisdiction of the Drainage District. Said notice
shall be made in writing to the County Auditor or to the designated Drainage District representative.

10. The Applicant agrees to place permanent, visible markers or monuments at locations where utility crosses
Drainage District facilities. These monuments or markers shall identify the owners name, address and phone
number.

11. The Drainage District Trustees may appoint a representative to inspect and approve all construction across
Drainage District facilities as part of this permit. All compensation, wages, mileage and other expenses for this
representative will be paid by the Applicant. It will be the responsibility of the Applicant to make all contacts with
private parties (adjacent owners/operators) to determine the location of private drainage facilities. Said
representative will also inspect all crossing of Drainage District facilities and may, if required, observe the crossing
of private drainage facilities, and shall have the authority to require the Applicant to excavate and expose the
crossing of any Drainage District facility where the representative believes it prudent to visually examine
Applicants crossing of the Drainage District facility. Further, said representative has the authority to suspend
construction and installation by the Applicant within any Drainage District jurisdiction by verbal order to the
contractor at the site and a telephone call to Applicants contact person listed on page 1 within six (6) hours of the
verbal order.

PAGE 2



12.

13.

14.

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1
ELDORA, IA 50627

(641) 939-8108

The construction and maintenance of Applicants installation shall be carried on in such a manner as to not
interfere with or interrupt the function of said Drainage District facilities without the express written consent of the
Drainage District Representative. In the event it becomes necessary to temporarily stop the flow of water, the
following shall be completed by the Applicant:

a. If the crossing involves a tile line, the replacement of tile with approved materials, in the manner approved
by the Drainage Districts designated representative, shall be performed as rapidly as possible. If the
approved method of repair is impossible and the volume of water flowing in the tile is sufficient to create
the possibility of crop loss or property damage, the Contractor will be permitted to temporarily block the
tile line to prevent the flow of this tile water into the pipeline, or tile line ditch. In the event this tile line is so
temporarily blocked, the Contractor will be expected to provide sufficient pumping equipment to pump the
impounded tile water across the construction ditch to the undisturbed tile line. Such temporary blockages
of said Drainage District tile lines will be removed a rapidly as possible and any tile repairs caused by this
blockage will be immediately repaired at the Applicants expense.

b. If the crossing involves an open ditch that is carrying sufficient flow of water to make it necessary to place
a temporary dam across said open ditch, such temporary dams may be constructed only upon approval
from the Drainage District designated representative. The maximum elevation of this impounded water
shall be determined by the designated Drainage District representative and all excess water must be
allowed to flow across the construction ditch through either a closed metal culvert pipe or by pumping. All
temporary dam structures are to be removed as soon as the crossing is completed. The construction and
removal of these dams shall be in such a manner that the smooth and efficient function of the drainage
ditch is not impaired, with all costs and damages borne by Applicant.

The Applicant will at any time subsequent to the commencement of construction, and at Applicants sole expense,
reconstruct or replace its installation as may be necessary to conform to new grade or alignments resulting from
maintenance or construction operations by the Drainage District in connection with any of its drainage facilities.
Applicant agrees to do this within forty-five (45) days of receipt of written request from the Drainage District, or
such longer time period as the Drainage District may specify, without cost to the Drainage District. Such
reconstruction or realignment of Applicants improvements shall be made in accordance with and approved by the
Drainage District or its designated representative. If the Applicant is unable to comply within the time period
specified above, the Drainage District may cause the work to be done and the Applicant will pay the cost thereof
upon receipt of a statement of such costs.

CROSSING OF OPEN DITCH FACILITIES. Utility crossings shall be constructed as follows, as directed by the
designated representative of the Drainage District:

a. Passage of installation in a horizontal plane five feet (5’) below design grade of drainage ditch, as
established by the Drainage District representative.

b. The above depth to extend to a point two (2) times the design base width of ditch either side of centerline
of drainage ditch (measured along the centerline of utility) unless the existing base width is greater than
the design bases width. If the existing base width is greater than the design with, the depth is to extend to
a point two (2) times the existing width.

c. The rate of slope for transition from normal utility laying depth of crossings of drainage ditches shall not
be steeper than 4:1.

d. If such ditch crossings occur at points of outlets of Drainage District or private tile lines or within twenty-
five feet (25’) of said outlets, such outlets must be relocated to a point not less than twenty-five feet (25’)
from such crossings. Such relocations shall be at the expense of the Applicant and as directed by the
representative of the Drainage District.

PAGE 3



1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1
ELDORA, IA 50627

(641) 939-8108

15. CROSSING OF DRAINAGE DISTRICT TILE LINES. Utility crossings shall be constructed as follows, as directed
by the designated representative of the Drainage District:

a. All proposed installations must be placed under the existing Drainage District tile lines. These
requirements may be waived only upon the review by and approval of the designated representative of
the Drainage District. Such waiver must be in writing.

b. A minimum of one foot (1’) clearance below existing Drainage District facilities must be maintained.
c. Atall crossings of Drainage District tile lines with the proposed utility, one of the following must be used:

i. Replace Drainage District tile with reinforced concrete pipe of same or larger diameter than
existing tile. Concrete pipe to be 2,000 D strength (lowa Department of Transportation approved)
with standard tongue and groove joints. Pipe to have a minimum of three (3) bolt-type connectors
at each joint.

ii. Replace Drainage District tile with cathodic protected corrugated metal pipe. Diameter of
corrugated metal pipe to be a minimum of two inches (2”) larger than outside diameter of tile line
being replaced. (Specifications regarding gage, cathodic protection and other details to be subject
to review and approval.)

iii. Dual wall plastic with specific approval of Drainage District representative.
iv. Bore new utility installation; maintain existing tile in an undisturbed state.
d. The length of tile to be replaced by any of the above alternates is as follows:

i. Eight-inch (8”) tile and smaller: Six feet (6’) either side of centerline of proposed installation,
measured at right angles to the centerline of installation.

i. Teninch (10”) tile and larger: Ten feet (10’) either side of centerline of proposed installation,
measured at right angles to the centerline of installation.

e. Atall crossings of Drainage District tile lines where the Drainage District and private tile lines are
damaged by the construction, maintenance or repair of Applicants installation shall be repaired as
directed by the Drainage Districts designated representative.

16. This permit is subject to existing regulations and statutes of the State of lowa and future regulations, which may
be promulgated or enacted.

17. This application is subject to revocation by Hardin County, if in its judgment it is necessary for legitimate
purposes. In such event, written notice shall be provided to permit holder.

18. Applicant agrees to pay all other legitimate costs, fees and expenses associated with its crossing of the Drainage
District facility, including but not limited to, publication costs, engineering costs and legal service costs. Said costs
will be paid within thirty (30) days of the mailing of the statements to the Applicant.

19. Applicant agrees to provide a copy of as-built plan of the utility route and location, showing route changes that
may have taken place during construction.

20. Applicant agrees to include a copy of these requirements to all bidding specifications; or if the construction and
installation contract has been let by the time this permit is approved, Applicant agrees to provide a copy of these
requirements to the contractor and to advise them that they are bound by the terms of these requirements.

PAGE 4



21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1
ELDORA, IA 50627

(641) 939-8108

SECTION Il - WIND TURBINE REQUIREMENTS

This Section shall apply to commercial wind turbine applicants as defined in Hardin County Ordinance 29, Article
XXII.

Section | above shall also apply, but to the extent the requirements of Section Il herein are incompatible with
those in Section | herein, those in Section Il shall apply.

Prior to approval and issuance of a permit, applicant first shall obtain conditional approval from the Drainage
District. The conditional approval shall be for each proposed site and shall require the applicant and the Drainage
District to enter into an agreement containing the following terms: (1) At applicant’s expense, and at District’s
direction and conditions, applicant shall televise the District Tile that may be impacted as determined by the
District; (2) The applicant shall enter into a damages agreement with the District, per site, that: a. allocates to the
applicant a percentage of fault for resulting damages to the Drainage District facilities; b. establishes damages
based on replacement cost to the Drainage District; c. establishes a damages deposit; and d. requires the
applicant to pay the Drainage District legal fees related to the agreement, including enforcement.

No permit shall be approved or issued without first entering a damages agreement as set forth in the previous
paragraph. A permit will also include the following requirements:

A. At District’s discretion, under the District’s direction and conditions, and at applicant expense, applicant shall
televise the District tile before and after a turbine’s construction to review tile conditions.

B. Applicant shall use GPS to map crane walks and ingress and egress of all vehicles and equipment with a
gross weight of 8,000 Ibs. or greater, and shall provide this data to the District in a format approved by the
District.

C. Applicant shall maintain a two hundred (200) foot setback from the outside of the turbine’s footing to any
District facilities, including open ditches, to allow for repairs to Drainage facilities.

D. At applicant expense, the District shall designate at its discretion an engineer/technician that the applicant
shall allow to be present to observe any and all aspects of construction. These costs shall not be passed on
to the landowner or District.

E. Wind turbine underground accessory facilities, feeder lines and cables shall be bored under District facilities
at a depth approved by the District.

F. Applicant shall use the District engineer and local contractors approved by the District for all work pertaining
to tile televising/inspection, repair and replacement. The District shall maintain a current price list for local
contractors’ services and rates and shall be provided at the applicant’s request.

G. Any time a wind turbine undergoes changes, re-powering or re-blading, or any service to the turbine that
requires a crane walk, the site will need to be re-televised as required in subparagraph “A” above, as well as
new GPS mapping as required in subparagraph “B” above.

H. The District has the authority to enter upon the land and service any District facilities at any time, with or
without the consent of, or prior notice to the applicant. The applicant is responsible for any cost increase
experienced by the District for service and maintenance of District facilities due to a wind turbine and turbine
accessory facilities and lines.

I.  The applicant shall pay any legal costs, including reasonable attorney fees, incurred by the District related to
any disputes or enforcement of these permit requirements.

The term “Applicant” shall mean the permit applicant, the applicant’s agents, heirs, successors, assigns, and
facility owners.

PAGE 5



27.

28.

20.

30.

31.

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1
ELDORA, IA 50627

(641) 939-8108

SECTION Ill - HAZARDOUS LIQUID PIPELINE / PRESSURIZED PIPELINE REQUIREMENTS

. This Section shall apply to applicants related to the installation of hazardous liquid pipelines / pressurized

pipelines (collectively referred to herein as “Pipelines”).

Section | above shall also apply, but to the extent the requirements of Section Ill herein are incompatible with
those in Section | herein, those in Section Il shall apply.

Prior to approval and issuance of a permit, applicant first shall obtain conditional approval from the Drainage
District. The conditional approval shall be for each proposed site and shall require the applicant and the Drainage
District to enter into an agreement containing the following terms: (1) At applicant’s expense, and at District’s
direction and conditions, applicant shall televise the District Tile that may be impacted as determined by the
District; (2) The applicant shall enter into a damages agreement with the District, per site, that: a. allocates to the
applicant a percentage of fault for resulting damages to the Drainage District facilities; b. establishes damages
based on replacement cost to the Drainage District; c. establishes a damages deposit; and d. requires the
applicant to pay the Drainage District legal fees related to the agreement, including enforcement.

Upon approval of the application, and prior to the commencement of any construction, the Applicant is required to
pay a prepaid inspection fee made payable to County Treasurer’s Office. The prepaid inspection fee shall be
equal to $10,000 per crossing of any of the Drainage District’s facilities (by way of illustration, if an application
includes a scope of work that would result in crossing over the Drainage District’s tile in three (3) locations, the
prepaid inspection fee would be $30,000). Within thirty (30) days after completion of the installation, the Drainage
District or its designee shall remit any unused portions of the prepaid inspection fee to the Applicant, along with a
statement for services rendered. Inspection fees and cost in excess of the prepaid inspection fee are the
responsibility of the Applicant.

The term “applicant” shall mean the permit applicant, the applicant’s agents, heirs, successors, assigns, and
facility owners.

No permit shall be approved or issued without first entering a damages agreement as set forth in the previous
paragraph. A permit will also include the following requirements:

A. At District’s discretion, under the District’s direction and conditions, and at applicant expense, applicant shall
televise the District tile before and after the Pipeline’s construction and land restoration to review tile
conditions.

B. Applicant shall use GPS to map ingress and egress of all vehicles and equipment with a gross weight of
8,000 Ibs. or greater, and shall provide this data to the District in a format approved by the District.

C. Applicant shall maintain a two hundred (200) foot setback from the outside of any above-ground Pipeline
facility to any District facilities, including open ditches, to allow for repairs to Drainage facilities.

D. At applicant expense, the District shall designate at its discretion an engineer/technician that the applicant
shall allow to be present to observe any and all aspects of construction. These costs shall not be passed on
to the landowner or District.

E. Applicant shall use the District engineer and local contractors approved by the District for all work pertaining
to tile televising/inspection, repair and replacement of District facilities. The District shall maintain a current
price list for local contractors’ services and rates and shall be provided at the applicant’s request.

F. Any time Pipeline undergoes changes, modifications, repairs, or any service to Pipeline that requires use of
vehicles and equipment with a gross weight of 8,000 Ibs. or greater, the District facilities near the site will
need to be re-televised as required in subparagraph “A” above, as well as new GPS mapping as required in
subparagraph “B” above.

G. The District has the authority to enter upon the land and service any District facilities at any time, with or
without the consent of, or prior notice to the applicant. The applicant is responsible for any cost increase
experienced by the District for service and maintenance of District facilities due to Pipeline.

H. The applicant shall pay any legal costs, including reasonable attorney fees, incurred by the District related to
any disputes or enforcement of these permit requirements.

PAGE 6



1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1
ELDORA, IA 50627

(641) 939-8108

32. The requirements above are in addition to the requirements set forth in lowa Administrative Code 199 Chapter 9,
including the creation / filing of a land restoration plan.

PAGE 7



Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date: 1/5/2023

Work Order #: WO000000342

Drainage District: DDs\DD 14 (51027)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 34-88-22 Qtr Sec:
Location/GIS: 88-22-34-400-001
Requested By: Al Urhammer

Contact Phone:

Contact Email:

Landowner (if different): Cindy loerger

Description: DD 14 - Tenant Al Urhammer reported 2 sinkholes on parcel #882234400001.

Repair labor, materials and equipment:

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:




No%14
¥ ST IYR
882234200004 882234200006]

882234400005 ' }; 44
88223800001 000 882234400006 882235300007

882234300006




> QLYWHED
22-9% m
dIHSNMoOL = JAIMONgG |
] L | ] 1 S i L
e “ | AN | g
Z1YVYMS | Q¥YMNO3 | | \ |
| | § _
| _ “ - SAYIMN “ ALV 1HOA3Y | a3y
193 NL_E VAAS “ _ g ™ |
| . W = |
| “ Z | & |/ |
| _ % | 4 _
_ _ A _ ..D:H._ ....w.u _
a3 N“_.m«\\(/n " v _ < momm_,\/\/ “ NHoOr a3y 4
| 4
| “ — “ \%‘f | / - |
| _ C % | : . |
| @ m S _ B |
| | > / 4\ |
_ H e | _
HIINIMHIS NHOC : - P SAYYA | NHor J| ¥Iovm HISLLOT WM
. id |
“ o .W. b% \\ | = |
: | /
||||| . |_I _ - I_F\.I . J\ |_o8¢8? \ “ o
_ “ “ -\/..M\.\\li\\\\ “ q\ _
WESNARKDS WHop - B ETPINARR. 8 NYLINNH08 NHOl HIDVAAHOIS L1NT WM
| B NHGE . 2 _ / |
| _ _ ' _« FA NP _:w \ _
| jw_ o N\w S | | | =
_ _ e _ :
| _D_r. NYI3INAHIS. NHor ﬁ g, ! |
muoz_>>zu_m NHOr o _ \\H A Lanvyia wﬂmmdio(/ Y39 VMH omJ_F:j cNy
__ 9914a H AN ///
| \ ; !
e = _ — z(w J\
_ \ nm#m.\ﬂ\\\ \;
__ “. \\\|\\_.
MOSSYIWN | THY? _A ._ soo1ugl LANVMYIIA| quVHIY IMTOA | SYHD
_ ) _
s AL \ \
_ / B e NWU \_.\B\\ S
G ]
4 4 \\A y \\
i MOSSYI 11 Y ani 391 s9orugiim HNG | YLSnony MAYA 799
_\l_\/\/ JI(U _ ' o /r/ A \"r _
| Sy e ¢ |
B e “ & // 41 \I\I _ W B TR s s e
| - |
_
| | .
MOL L37 LATIANINN || AINNIMID HLIWS | ¥1SNnony MNV 4 NYVYD
153INY3 03 | | | |
|
“ _ | _
| | |
T e s e S ARESTE iRl R O e S el e O i PIPUIU/ 023 Lo/
; 3vos _ JOBLIBACITU] PSSO o]
fies 7 'VMO| vdodl3 6081 ‘UINI'WINAYUYD'E'S b e RO E
SIHOV S6+ HNINIVINOD === Lt \ouM\\umwmuw\
Y MO >w........|/_30o NIdd Vv ELINEITEPEL® z
N .T_ OZ

131d1SI10 JIVNIVHA

S

sl

JH.L

1vVd






